Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 12:33 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [PROPOSE LIABILITY] EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK // Claim No: D20000613MFSH

// ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 7591D AND SGA 7163D ON 23/01/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Dear Asher,

We are agreeable with you proposal on liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Merina Chia (Ms)
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3856 | Fax
No. : 6507 3849 | Email: merinachia@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you
may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from
your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 11:32 AM

To: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [PROPOSE LIABILITY] EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK // Claim No: D20000613MFSH
/I ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 7591D AND SGA 7163D ON 23/01/2020

Hi Merina,
We refer to the email below.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

. LTA PAREF rebate Details
. Preliminary advice

Thank You.



Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 10:49 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [PROPOSE LIABILITY] EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK // Claim No: D20000613MFSH
// ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 7591D AND SGA 7163D ON 23/01/2020

Dear Asher,
Workshop had informed us that the mentioned third party vehicle will be total loss.

Please share the prelim report before we give approval on liability.

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

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 1:02 PM

To: Merina Chia <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: [PROPOSE LIABILITY] EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK // Claim No: D20000613MFSH //
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 7591D AND SGA 7163D ON 23/01/2020

Claim No: D20000613MFSH
LKK Ref: CC4/FCI20002018/Eea3

Dear Sir/Madam,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 7591D AND SGA 7163D ON 23/01/2020

We refer to the above matter.

Liability: 100%

Remark: B:28 3VEH CC OID LAST

Kindly let us have your approval on liability.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




